



INVESTIGATIVE

INTERNET

RESOURCES

1-3-2010

TABLE OF CONTENTS

<u>WEBSITE</u>	<u>PAGE NUMBER</u>
Phone Directories	4
Maps	4
Weather	5
Locates	5
General Search Engines	5-7
Military	7
Media	7-8
Miscellaneous	8
Insurance	9
Fraud & Workers Compensation	9-10
Accident & Vehicle Reconstruction	10
Federal & State Agencies & Courts	10-11
Law	11-12
Law Enforcement	12
Corporate Information	12-13
Medical	13
State Home Pages	13
State Web Sites	
Alabama	13
Alaska	13-14
Arizona	14
Arkansas	14
California	14
Colorado	14-15
Connecticut	15
Delaware	15
Florida	15
Georgia	15
Hawaii	15
Idaho	16
Illinois	16
Indiana	16
Iowa	16
Kansas	16
Kentucky	16
Louisiana	17
Maine	17
Maryland	17

Massachusetts	17
Michigan	17
Minnesota	18
Mississippi	18
Missouri	18
Montana	18
Nebraska	18
Nevada	18
New Hampshire	19
New Jersey	19
New Mexico	19
New York	19
North Carolina	19
North Dakota	19-20
Ohio	20
Oklahoma	20
Oregon	20
Pennsylvania	20
Rhode Island	21
South Carolina	21
South Dakota	21
Tennessee	21
Texas	21
Utah	21
Vermont	22
Virginia	22
Washington	22
West Virginia	22
Wisconsin	22
Wyoming	22
Pay Search Sites	23

WEBSITES

TITLES / DESCRIPTIONS

PHONE DIRECTORIES

www.addresses.com
www.anywho.com
www.argali.com
www.att.com/directory
www.bigbook.com
www.canada411.ca/
www.findnumber.net
www.fonefinder.com
www.infospace.com
www.lincmad.com
www.masterfiles.com
www.payphone-project.com
www.phonenumber.com
www.reversephonedirectory.com
www.skipeace.com
www.switchboard.com
www.theultimates.com
www.whitepages.com
www.whocalled.us/lookup/8883993699
www.who哪里.lycos.com
www.worldyellowpages.com
www.yellowpages.com
www.411.com
www.555-1212.com
www.555-1212.com/area_codes.cfm

On-line yellow and white pages
Telephone directory with reverse look-up
Multi search phone directory
AT&T directory assistance
On-line yellow pages
Canada 411
Multi Telephone & reverse lookups
Phone searches
Search engine
Telephone area codes and splits
Phone operators' directory
Pay-phone finder
On-line phone book
Reverse lookup
On-line yellow, white & reverse directories
An electronic Haynes telephone directory
White and yellow pages and email search
On-line white pages
Phone number look up
An electronic Haynes telephone directory
Worldwide yellow pages
On-line yellow pages
Directory Assistance
Electronic directory w reverse lookup
Area code lookup

MAPS

www.City-Data.com
www.globeexplore.com
www.googleearth.com
www.keyhole.com
www.indo.com/distance/
www.mapblast.com
www.mapquest.com
www.mapsonus.com
www.maps.yahoo.com
maps.google.com/maps
www.terafly.com
www.vound-software.com

Demographic info
Satellite imagery and maps
Google's view
Satellite images of properties
Mileage calculator
Looking up address/map/directions
Looking up address/ map/directions
Looking up an address/ map/directions
Looking up an address/map/directions
Google maps
Satellite images of properties
Mapping software

WEATHER

www.accuweather.com
www.compuweather.com
www.intellicast.com
www.nhc.noaa.gov
www.noaa.gov

www.pastweather.com
www.weather.com
www.weatherins.com
www.wunderground.com

National weather maps
National weather maps
National & International weather
National Hurricane Center
National Oceanic & Atmospheric
administration
Determine past weather
The Weather Channel
Worldwide weather
National weather maps

LOCATES

www.ancestralfindings.com/
www.ancestry.com
www.anywho.com
www.deathspace.com
www.facebook.com
www.familytreemaker.com
www.findgrave.com
www.infospace.com
www.lostchildren.org
www.masterfiles.com
www.myfamily.com
www.myspace.com
www.peoplefinders.com
www.peoplesearch.com
www.searches.rootweb.com
ssdi.genealogy.rootsweb.com
www.voompeople.com
www.whowhere.com
www.yoname.com
www.zoombak.com

Ancestry searches/gemology look ups
Social Security death index, ancestry search
Locate people
Archived death info
Search for friends/people
Ancestry search
Location deceased
Person search
Missing children network
Locate people
Ancestry search
Search for friends
Person search
Advanced people search
Locating deceased
SS Death index search
Person search
Locate search
Social network finder
Personal GPS Locater

GENERAL SEARCH ENGINES

www.abbreviations.com
www.alltheweb.com
www.altavista.com
www.ask.com
www.blackbookonline.info
www.brainjar.com/js/validation
www.bing.com
www.brbpub.com

Legal matters
Free article searches of names
General searches
Answers to questions
Research sites
Bank routing number verifications
General searches
Public Records search

www.cyber411.com
www.digg.com
www.digitalcity.com
www.dogpile.com
www.fosson.com
www.four11.com
www.go.com
www.google.com
www.goto.com
www.hotbot.com
www.icerocket.com
www.iaf.net/
www.indorgs.virginia.edu/portico/assessors.html
www.infospace.com
www.lycos.com
www.melissadata.com
www.miningco.com
www.monitter.com
www.nlsearch.com
www.phonevalidator.com
www.pipl.com
www.publicdata.com
www.publicrecordfinder.com
www.researchbuzz.com
www.reunion.com
www.search.com
www.searchbug.com
www.searchsystems.net
www.searchtempest.com
www.skiptracers.com
www.theultimates.com
www.the-seeker.com
www.traceroute.org
www.swuidoo.com
www.usdatalink.net
www.usps.com
www.vitalcheck.com
www.yauba.com
www.yoname.com
www.wikipedia.org
www.wordmagic.com
www.yahoo.com
www.ypo.com
www.xanga.com
zipskinny.com
www.zoominfo.com

15 search engines
Combines social sites all in one
City Guides
General searches
Public Records search
Address searches
General searches
General searches
Mobile phone user search engine
Answers to questions
General searches
Email address finder
Assessment offices Nationwide
General searches
General search engine
Various search sites
General search engine
General search of twitter users
Northern Light general search engine
Phone providers
Deep web search of people
Public Records search
Person search / background records
General search engine
Person search
Person search
Helps in locating people/tips/links
Public Records search
Craigslist helper
List of free search sites
Search engine
Tips to locate people
IP address tracer
People Finder
Pubic Record search services
United States Postal Service
Express certificate service
Web browsing
Social networking searching
On-line encyclopedia
On-line Translator
General searches
Canadian Pharmacy resource
General searches
Zip code skinny
General searches

www.zotspot.com
www.411locate.com

Google search engine
Phone verifier

MILITARY SEARCHES

www.afcrossroads.com
www.airforce.com
<http://www.archives.gov/veterans/military-service-records/>
www.fas.org/irp/agency/navy/
www.goarmy.com
www.marines.com
www.military.com
www.militaryconnections.com
www.militarytimes.com
www.militaryusa.com
www.navy.com
www.sss.gov/hist.htm

Community site Air Force
Air Force website
Military info
Naval intelligence
Army website
Marines website
General military search
Military connections
Military news
Military records
Navy website
Selective service history & records
US Military info
Verifies military status of person

www.usmilitary.about.com
www.webgator.org

MEDIA

www.abcnews.com
www.businessinsurance.com
www.businessweek.com
www.businesswire.com
www.c-span.org
www.cbs.com
www.chicago.tribune.com
www.claimsmag.com
www.cloakroom.com
www.cnbc.com
www.cnn.com
www.csmonitor.com
www.economist.com
www.elibrary.com
www.hillnews.com
www.insurancejrnl.com
www.insure.com
www.libraryspot.com
www.nbc.com
www.news.com
www.newsday.com
www.newslibrary.com

ABC News
Business Insurance
Business Week
Business Wire
C-Span
CBS
Chicago Tribune
Claims Magazine
National Journal's Cloakroom
CNBC
CNN
Christian Science Monitor
Economist
Electric Library
Washington news & information
Insurance Journal
Insurance News Network
MSNBC
NBC
News
Newsday
News research

www.newslink.com
www.newspage.com
www.npr.org
www.pbs.org
www.quote.com
www.rcfp.org
www.reference.com
www.robtext.com/dns/ecola.com.html
www.rollcall.com
www.suntimes.com
www.teleport.com/~links/news.shtml
www.thepaperboy.com
www.totalnews.com
www.trib.com
www.usatoday.com
www.usnews.com
www.wired.com/news
www.wsj.com
www.yahoo.com/News

Links to 5000 newspapers
News Page
National Public Radio
PBS
Quote.com Business Wire
Committee for Freedom of the Press
Reference.com
Search for newspapers & magazines
Capital Hill newspaper
Chicago Sun-Times
Index of newspapers on net
World Wide Newspapers
Total News
Caper Star-Tribune
USA Today
US News & World Report
Wired News
Wall Street Journal
Yahoo News

MISCELLANOUS SITES

www.ceoexpress.com/default.asp
www.ESRcheck.com
www.flightaware.com
www.gethuman.com
www.intelcenter.com
www.lyonsreg.com/freetrial/freetrialform.asp
www.missingmoney.com
www.oanda.com/
www.onelook.com/reverse-directory.com
registry.faa.gov/aircraftinquiry/
www.routingtool.com
www.searchallcraigs.com
www.smithlawoffices.com
www.snopes.com
www.studentclearinghouse.com
www.taxforfeited.com/counties.htm
www.timeanddate.com/worldclock/converter.html
www.truthorfiction.com
www.unclaimed.org
www.websearchguides.com/scinfo.html
www.virtuallibrarian.com/index.html
www.yourdictionary.com
www.192.com

Links to various news sites
Employment Screening
Live flight tracking
To get a real person on phone
Terror threats
Bank Routing
National searches for funds
Currency converter
Dictionary search
Pilot/Aircraft Lookups
Bank Routing Verification
Public record finder
Child support liens by SS#
Urban legend/myth buster
Degree/enrollment verify
Leads to available records
Time anywhere
Urban legend/myth buster
National searches for funds
Free public record finder
Various search engines
Proper spelling and wording
UK people finder

INSURANCE

www.aais.org	American Assn. of Insurance Services
www.aau.com	Associated Aviation Underwriters
www.acli.com	American Council of Life Ins.
www.aiadc.org	American Insurance Assn.
www.allendale.com	Allendale Mutual
www.allianz.com	Allianz
www.allmerica.com	Allmerica Financial Center
www.ambest.com	References, periodicals & software for Ins
www.apiw.org	Assn. of Professional Insurance Women
www.aria.org	American Risk & Insurance Assn.
www.auto-insurance.com	Progressive Insurance Company
www.captive.com	Insurance resource center
www.claimspages.com	Search engine
www.hmopage.com	HMO Listings
www.hwysafety.org	Insurance Institute for highway safety
www.iii.org	Insurance information institute
www.iix.com	Insurance information exchange
www.insurancerecruiters.com	National Insurance Recruiters
www.ircweb.org	Insurance Research Council
www.iwif.com	Injured Workers' Insurance Fund
www.naic.org	National Assn. of Insurance Commissioners
www.nasi.org	National Academy of Social Insurance
www.ncci.com	National Council on Compensation Insurance
www.nicb.org	National Insurance Crime Bureau
www.nils.com	Insurance Compliance Solutions Group
www.nuco.com	National Underwriters Company
www.parma.com	Public Agencies Risk Managers Assn.
www.pciaa.net	Property Casualty Insurers Assn.
www.pianet.com	National Assn. Professional Ins Agents
www.rims.org	Risk & Insurance Management
www.rrr.com	Risk Retention Reporter
www.sjia.org	Self Insurance Institute of America
www.towersperrin.com	Risk Management
www.ultimateinsurancelinks.com	Find any insurance company
www.workerscompensation.com	National Workers' Compensation website

FRAUD & WORKERS COMPENSATION

www.acfe.org	Assn. of Certified Fraud Examiners
www.asisonline.com	Security fraud
www.atxp.dbt-online.com	Auto Track XP
www.cfenet.com	Assn. of Certified Fraud Examiners
www.dir.ca.gov/dwc	California Workers Comp

www.fraud.org
www.frauddigest.com
www.iaati.org
www.iaiaabc.org
www.iasiu.com
www.ifb.org
www.ignet.gov
www.insurancefraud.org
www.ncci.com
www.nhcaa.org
www.nicb.org
www.pimall.com/nais
www.quackwatch.com
www.scambusters.org
www.scamwatch.com
www.taf.org
www.wcc.state.ct.us
www.workcompcentral.com
www.world.std.com/~mmoore

National Fraud Information Center
Reports cases involving fraud allegations
International Assn. of Arson Investigators
International Assn. of Industrial Accidentists
International Assn. of SIU
Insurance Fraud Bureau
Federal Inspectors General
Coalition against Insurance Fraud
National Council Compensation Ins
National Health Care Anti-Fraud Assn.
National insurance crime bureau
Insurance Claims Investigations
Consumer health fraud
Internet fraud watch
Scam search engine
Taxpayers against Fraud
Connecticut Workers' Comp
Workers' Comp information
Due diligence & fraud investigation

ACCIDENT AND VEHICLE RECONSTRUCTION

www.accidentreconstruction.com
www.c-design.com/accrec.html
www.highwaysafety.org
www.tarorigin.com

Accident reconstruction site
Trucking safety/accident reconstruction
Institute for Highway Safety
Traffic Accident Reconstruction

FEDERAL & STATE AGENCIES & COURTS

www.access.gpo.gov/nara/index.html
www.bls.gov
www.census.gov
www.cia.gov
www.congress.org
www.courts.net/index.html
www.cpsc.gov
www.dhhs.gov
www.dol.gov
www.epa.gov
www.fbi.gov
www.fedworld.gov
www.fema.gov
www.fire.nist.gov
www.fjc.gov
www.findlaw.com/casecode
www.ftc.gov

Code of Federal regulations
Bureau of Labor Statistics
U.S. Census Bureau
CIA
Guide to Congress
Court Records search
Consumer Products & Safety
Department of Health & Human Services
Department of Labor
Environmental Protection Agency
FBI
Department of Commerce
FEMA-homepage
Fire research and testing site
Federal Judicial system
Court Directories
Federal Trade Commission

www.gao.gov
www.healthfinder.gov
www.hg.org/hg.html
www.house.gov
www.irs.ustreas.gov
www.loc.gov
www.nfpa.org
www.nhtsa.dot.gov
www.nmvtis.gov/
www.nonprofit.gov
www.ojp.usdoj.gov/bjs/
www.osha.gov
www.senate.gov
www.ssa.gov
www.state.gov
www.statelocalgov.net
www.statenet.com
www.uschamber.org
www.uscourts.gov
www.usda.gov
www.usdoj.gov
www.usgs.gov
www.usitc.gov
www.uspto.gov
www.ustreas.gov
www.whitehouse.gov

LAW

www.aallnet.org
www.abanet.org
www.acca.com
www.alphalegal.com
www.atlanet.org
www.avweb.com
www.attyfind.com
www.catalaw.com/catalaw.shtml
www.corrections.com
www.counsel.com
www.courts.net
www.courtTV.com
www.criminaljustice.org
www.criminalsearches.com
www.emplawyernet.com
www.familywatchdog.com
www.ipww.com

US Government accountability website
Health and Human Services
Worldwide legal directory
Committees & representatives
IRS
Library of Congress
National Fire Protection Agency
National Highway Traffic Safety Admin
Fed Gov Site, vehicle titles (no owner info)
USA.gov for non-profits
Bureau of Justice Statistics
Occupational Safety & Health Admin.
Committees & other information
Social Security Commission
U.S. Department of State
State & Local government
Congress of Governmental Affairs
U.S. Chamber of Commerce
The Federal Judiciary
Department of Agriculture
U.S. Department of Justice
U.S. Geological Survey
U.S. International Trade Commission
U.S. Patent Trademark Office
U.S. Treasury Department
White House

American Assn. of Law libraries
American Bar Assn.
Assn. of Corporate counsel
State directory of attorneys
American Assn. for Justice
Aviation news sources
Lawyer locate
Worldwide law on the Internet
The Corrections Connection
Legal search engine
Legal search
Court TV
National Assn. of Defense Lawyers
Provides DOB if you provide info
Legal job listings
Sex offender's locations nationwide
Legal technology new on-line

www.juristlaw.com
www.juryverdictresearch.com
www.law.com
www.law.net
www.lawcrawler.com
www.lawguru.com
www.lawinfo.com
www.lawsources.com
www.lawyers.findlaw.com
www.lawyersweekly.com
www.lcp.com
www.lectlaw.com
www.legaethics.com
www.llrx.com
www.martindale.com
www.ncjrs.org
www.versuslaw.com

LAW ENFORCEMENT

www.bop.gov
www.crimetime.com
www.criminalcheck.com
www.criminaljustice.com
criminalsearches.com
www.criminology.com
www.inmatelocater.com
www.kruglaw.com
www.nsopr.gov
www.officer.com
www.usacops.com
www.vaonline.org

CORPORATE INFORMATION

www.ceoexpress.com
www.cfonews.com
www.companylink.com
www.dnb.com
www.dos.state.pa.us
www.hoovers.com
www.integrainfo.com
www.guidestar.org
www.manta.com
www.smallbusiness.dnb.com/

Lawyer directory & legal research
Jury verdicts
Legal web search
Legal resources
Legal search site
Searches various legal resources
Attorney & Legal resources
Foreign law
Lawyer directory
Lawyer publication
Legal information solutions
Lectric Law Library
Ethical issues
Law & technology resource
Lawyer finder
National Criminal Justice reference service
General law search engine

Bureau of Prisons
General searches
Sex Offender search
Criminal justice search site
Free Criminal searches so so results
Criminology search engine
Criminal records
Criminal Law research
National Sex Offender Search
Police & Law Enforcement website
Law enforcement website
Victim assistance website

Corporate news & financial information
Corporate Financials on-line
Research & contacts for public companies
Company locator
PA Corporation locator
Information on public companies
Information on private companies
990's on non profits
Free corporate info
Small Business DNB

MEDICAL

www.aaos.org	American Academy of Orthopedic Surgeons
www.abms.org/login.asp	Board Certifications
www.ahcpr.gov	Health care Research & Quality
www.amerchiro.org	American Chiropractic Assn.
www.cancer.org	American Cancer Society
www.cdc.gov	Center for Disease Control
www.centerwatch.com	Clinical trials listing
www.certifieddoctor.org	Verify doctors
www.chiroweb.com	Chiropractic web site
www.doctorpage.com	Doctor Directory
www.elderconnect.com	Extended Care info network
www.familiesusa.org	Voice for health care consumers
www.findadoctor.com	Locate a physician
www.foodallergy.org	The Food Allergy Network
www.healthanswers.com	Medical search engine
www.healthgrades.com	Doctor Finder
www.medicinenet.com	Medical search engine
www.medscape.com	Medical search engine
www.merck.com	Merck manual
www.mwsearch.com	Medical world search
www.nih.gov	National Institute of Health
www.rwjf.org	Robert Wood Johnson Medical Foundation
www.rxlist.com	Internet drug search
www.searchpointe.com	Doctors/Chiropractors
www.tabers.com	Medical dictionary
www.webmd.com	Medical search engine

STATE HOME PAGES

www.state.az.us	Arizona home page
www.state.al.us	Alabama home page

(To access other states, please include the 2 letter state abbreviation for that state)

STATE WEB SITES

ALABAMA

www.alalinc.net	State Judicial System
--	-----------------------

ALASKA

almis.labor.state.ak.us/	Workers' Compensation Division
www.hss.state.ak.us	Health and Social Services

www.legis.state.ak.us
www.state.ak.us

State Legislature
Alaska State Government

ARIZONA

www.az.gov/webapp/portal
www.azcc.gov/divisions/corporations/
www.azleg.state.az.us
www.dot.state.az.us/mvd/mvd.htm
www.hs.state.az.us
www.statefund.com
www.supreme.state.az.us

Arizona State Government
Corporation Commission
State Legislature
Department of Transportation
Department of Health Services
Workers' Compensation Fund
Arizona Judicial Branch

ARKANSAS

www.arkleg.state.ar.us
www.awcc.state.ar.us
www.courts.state.ar.us
www.state.ar.us
www.state.ar.us/insurancedept

State Legislature
Workers' Compensation Comm.
Judicial Branch
Arkansas State Government
Department of Insurance

CALIFORNIA

www.assembly.ca.gov
www.caltax.org
www.cdcr.ca.gov/Juvenile_Justice/index.html
www.cdcr.ca.gov/Visitors/Facilities/index.html
www.courtinfo.ca.gov/courts/trial/courtlist.htm
www.dca.ca.gov/
www.dca.ca.gov/bsis
www.dre.ca.gov
www.insurance.ca.gov
www.leginfo.ca.gov
www.leginfo.ca.gov/calaw.html
www.leginfo.ca.gov/statute.html
www.meganslaw.ca.gov
www.oes.ca.gov
www.scif.com
www.sen.ca.gov
www.state.ca.us

State Assembly
Taxpayer's Association
California juvenile facilities
California adult prisons
California Court contact info
California Dept of Consumer Affairs
Governs California licensing
California Board of Realtors
Department of Insurance
California Statutes
State Legal Codes
State Statutes
California Megan's Law Offenders
Dept. of Emergency Services
Compensation Ins fund
California State Senate
California State Government

COLORADO

www.cdphe.state.co.us
www.cdpsweb.state.co.us

Dept. of Public Health
Department of Public Safety

www.colorado.gov
www.courts.state.co.us
www.dora.state.co.us/insurance
www.leg.state.co.us

Colorado State Government
Colorado Judicial Branch
Division of Insurance
General Assembly

CONNECTICUT

www.dep.state.ct.us
www.senatedems.state.ct.us
www.senaterepublicans.ct.gov
www.state.ct.us/dph
www.state.ct.us/cid
www.wcc.state.ct.us

Dept. of Environmental Protection
State Senate Democrats
State Senate Republicans
Dept of Public Health
Insurance Dept
Workers' Compensation

DELAWARE

www.courts.state.de.us/supreme
www.delaware.gov
www.delawareinsurance.gov
www.dnrec.state.de.us
www.sussexcounty.net

State Supreme Court
Delaware State Government
Insurance Commissioner's Office
Dept of Natural Resources
Sussex County Courthouse

FLORIDA

www.dc.state.fl.us/index.html
www.doacs.state.fl.us/
www.fdhc.state.fl.us
www.flcourts.org
www.jcc.state.fl.us/jcc
www.leg.state.fl.us
www.myflorida.com

Department of Corrections
FL. Business license search
Health Care Administration
Florida State Courts
Dept of Administration hearings (comp)
State Legislature
Florida State Government

GEORGIA

www.georgia.gov

Georgia State Government

HAWAII

www.hawaii.gov
www.hawaii.gov/health
www.hawaii.gov/dcca/areas/ins
www.state.hi.us/lrb/desk
www.pdc.org

Hawaii State Department
Department of Health
Dept of Commerce & Consumer Affairs
Legislative Reference Bureau
Pacific Disaster Center

IDAHO

www.state.id.us/bds/bds.html
www.state.id.us/dhw/hwgd_ww
www.state.id.us/isif/index.htm

Homeland Security
Dept of Health & Welfare
Idaho State Insurance Fund

ILLINOIS

www.epa.state.il.us
www.idph.state.il.us
www.illinois.gov
www.iprf.com
www.state.il.us/agency/idol
www.state.il.us/agency/iic
www.state.il.us/court
www.state.il.us/iema
www.state.il.us/INS

Environmental Protection Agency
Department of Public Health
Illinois State Government
Public Risk Fund
Division of Labor
Workers' Compensation
State Courts
Dept of Emergency Mgmt.
Division of Insurance

INDIANA

www.state.in.us
www.state.in.us/idoi
www.state.in.us/judiciary
www.state.in.us/legislative
www.state.in.us/sema

Indiana State Government
Department of Insurance
Indiana Courts
General Assembly
Department of Homeland Security

IOWA

www.idph.state.ia.us
www.iid.state.ia.us/
www.legis.state.ia.us
www.state.ia.us/government/dpd/index.html

Department of Health
Insurance Division
General Assembly
Department of Public Defense

KANSAS

www.kansas.gov
www.kdhe.state.ks.us

Kansas State Government
Dept. of Health & Environment

KENTUCKY

www.kentucky.gov
www.aoc.state.ky.us

Kentucky State Government
Judicial Branch

LOUISIANA

www.deq.state.la.us
www.dhh.state.la.us
www.legis.state.la.us
www.state.la.us

Dept. of Environmental Quality
Dept. of Health & Hospitals
State Legislature
Louisiana State Government

MAINE

www.courts.state.me.us
www.maine.gov/dhhs/boh/
www.maine.gov/portal/online_services
www.state.me.us
www.state.me.us/legis/homepage.htm
www.state.me.us/pfr/ins/inshome2.htm

Judicial Branch
Dept of Health & Human Services
Maine on Line services
Maine State Government
State Legislature
Department of Insurance

MARYLAND

www.courts.state.md.us
www.dat.state.md.us
www.dhmf.state.md.us
www.dllr.state.md.us/labor
www.iwif.com
www.maryland.gov
www.mde.state.md.us
www.mema.state.md.us
www.mlis.state.md.us

Maryland Judiciary
Maryland Assessments
Dept. of Health & Mental Hygiene
Department of Labor
Workers' Compensation
Maryland State Government
Department of the Environment
Emergency Management Agency
General Assembly

MASSACHUSETTS

www.magnet.state.ma.us/dia
www.magnet.state.ma.us/doi
www.mass.gov
www.state.ma.us/mema/homepage.htm

Department of Industrial Accidents
Department of Insurance
Massachusetts State Government
Emergency Management

MICHIGAN

www.michigan.gov/
www.michigan.gov/deq
www.michigan.gov/dleg
www.michigan.gov/mdch
www.michigan.gov/uia

Michigan State Government
Dept. of Environmental Quality
Labor & Economic Growth
Community Health
Unemployment Insurance Agency

MINNESOTA

www.commerce.state.mn.us
www.courts.state.mn.us
www.doli.state.mn.us
www.dps.state.mn.us
www.health.state.mn.us
www.leg.state.mn.us
www.leg.state.mn.us/leg/statutes.htm
www.pca.state.mn.us
www.state.mn.us

Department of Commerce
Judicial Branch
Department of Labor & Industry
Department of Public Safety
Department of Health
State Legislature
State Statutes
Pollution Control Agency
Minnesota State Government

MISSISSIPPI

billstatus.ls.state.ms.us/
www.deq.state.ms.us
www.mid.state.ms.us/
www.ms.gov/
www.msdh.state.ms.us
www.mslawyer.com/mssc
www.temd.state.ms.us

State Legislature
Environmental Protection
Department of Insurance
Mississippi State Government
Department of Health
Supreme Court
Emergency Management

MISSOURI

www.MO.gov

Missouri State Government

MONTANA

www.deq.mt.gov
www.dphhs.mt.gov
www.lawlibrary.mt.gov
www.mt.gov

Dept. of Environmental Quality
Dept. of Health & Human Services
State Law Library
Montana State Government

NEBRASKA

www.deq.state.ne.us
www.doi.state.nv.us
www.state.ne.us

Dept. of Environmental Quality
Division of Insurance
Nebraska State Government

NEVADA

www.doi.state.nv.us
www.nv.gov

Division of Insurance
Nevada State Government

NEW HAMPSHIRE

www.appraisers.com/consumer/tax_ass/new_hampshire.html	Property
www.nh.gov	New Hampshire State Government
www.nhoem.state.nh.us	Homeland Security
www.state.nh.us/gencourt/gencourt.htm	General Court
www.state.nh.us/insurance	Department of Insurance
www.state.nh.us/state/archives.htm	Archives & Records Management

NEW JERSEY

accessnet.state.nj.us/home.asp	NJ Corp searches
lwd.state.nj.us/labor/index.shtml	Department of Labor
www.nj.gov/labor/sc/wcindex.html	Department of Labor
www.njleg.state.nj.us	State Legislature
www.state.nj.us	New Jersey State Government
www.state.nj.us/dep	Environmental Protection
www.state.nj.us/health	Department of Health

NEW MEXICO

www.legis.state.nm.us	State Legislature
www.newmexico.gov	New Mexico State Government
www.workerscomp.state.nm.us/	Workers' Compensation

NEW YORK

www.assembly.state.ny.us	State Assembly
www.dec.ny.gov/	Environmental Conservation
www.health.state.ny.us	Department of Health
www.ins.state.ny.us/nyins.htm#TOP	Department of Insurance
www.raims.com/home.html	Ontario County Records
www.semo.state.ny.us	Emergency Management
www.senate.state.ny.us	State Senate
www.state.ny.us	New York State Government
www.uspdr.com	Statewide Property Searches

NORTH CAROLINA

www.ncga.state.nc.us	General Assembly
www.state.nc.us	North Carolina State Government

NORTH DAKOTA

www.court.state.nd.us	Supreme Court
www.health.state.nd.us	Department of Health

www.legis.nd.gov
www.nd.gov

Legislative Branch
North Dakota State Government

OHIO

www.bwc.state.oh.us
www.epa.ohio.gov
www.ohio.gov
www.ohio.gov/odps/division/ema

Workers' Compensation
Environmental Protection Agency
Ohio State Government
Department of Public Safety

OKLAHOMA

www.deq.state.ok.us
www.health.state.ok.us
www.lsb.state.ok.us
www.oid.state.ok.us
www.ok.gov
www.ok.gov/OEM

Dept. of Environmental Quality
Department of Health
State Legislature
Department of Insurance
Oklahoma State Government
Emergency Management

OREGON

www.cbs.state.or.us/external/wcd
www.cbs.state.or.us/external/ins/index.html
www.deq.state.or.us
www.leg.state.or.us
www.oregon.gov
www.Publications.ojd.state.or.us

Workers' Compensation Division
Department of Insurance
Dept. of Environmental Quality
State Legislature
Oregon State Government
State Judicial Department

PENNSYLVANIA

www.attorneygeneral.gov/hicsearch
brtweb.phila.gov/
www.buckscounty.org
www.carboncourts.com
www.ccpa.net/taxassessments/txdatabase.net
www.courts.state.pa.us
www.dep.state.pa.us
epatch.state.pa.us/Home.jsp
www.health.state.pa.us
www.insurance.pa.gov/portal/server.pt/community/insurance_department/4679
www.padisciplinaryboard.org
www.pasen.gov
www.pavoterservices.state.pa.us
www.pema.state.pa.us
www.state.pa.us

Home Improvement Contractor
Philadelphia Property searches
Civil/ property searches Bucks Cty
Carbon County Courts
Cumberland County Assessor
Judicial System
Dept of Environmental Protection
State Police Criminal search
Dept of Health
Dept of Insurance
Pa attorney verifications
State Senate
Determine a registered voter
Emergency Management
PA State Government

RHODE ISLAND

www.health.state.ri.us
www.rilin.state.ri.us
www.state.ri.us

Department of Health
General Assembly
Rhode Island State Government

SOUTH CAROLINA

www.dhhs.state.sc.us
www.sc.gov
www.wcc.state.sc.us

Department of Health
South Carolina State Government
Workers' Compensation Division

SOUTH DAKOTA

www.state.sd.us
www.state.sd.us/insurance
www.state.sd.us/state/judicial

South Dakota State Government
Division of Insurance
Judicial System

TENNESSEE

www.legislature.state.tn.us
www.state.tn.us
www.state.tn.us/commerce
www.state.tn.us/correction
www.state.tn.us/health
www.ticic.state.tn.us
www.tsc.state.tn.us

General Assembly
Tennessee State Government
Dept. of Commerce & Insurance
Department of Correction
Department of Health
Internet Crime Information Center
Office of the Courts

TEXAS

www.capitol.state.tx.us
www.courts.state.tx.us
www.dnis.com
www.state.tx.us
www.tdi.state.tx.us
www.txdot.gov/
www.txdps.state.tx.us/dem/pages/index.htm

State Legislature
Texas Courts on-line
Texas criminal convictions
Texas State Government
Department of Insurance
Texas drivers and vehicle info
Division of Emergency Mgmt.

UTAH

www.deq.utah.gov
www.utah.gov
www.wcf-utah.com

Dept. of Environmental Quality
Utah State Government
Workers' Compensation Fund

VERMONT

www.aot.state.vt.us/dmv/dmvhp.htm
www.leg.state.vt.us
www.sec.state.vt.us/seek/name.htm
www.vermont.gov
www.vermontjudiciary.org

Department of Motor Vehicles
State Legislature
Secretary of State
Vermont State Government
State Judiciary

VIRGINIA

www.courts.state.va.us
www.state.va.us
www.vdes.state.va.us
www.vdh.state.va.us

State Courts
Virginia State Government
Emergency Department
Department of Health

WASHINGTON

www.access.wa.gov
www.doh.wa.gov
www.leg.wa.gov
www.wa.gov/lni

Washington State Government
Department of Health
State Legislature
Department of Labor

WEST VIRGINIA

www.legis.state.wv.us
www.state.wv.us/brim/default.htm
www.state.wv.us/wvsca
www.wv.gov
www.wvdhhr.org
www.wvinsurance.gov
www.wvwcc.org

State Legislature
Board of Risk & Insurance Mgmt.
Court System
West Virginia State Government
Dept. of Health & Human Resources
Department of Insurance
Division of Workers' Compensation

WISCONSIN

www.dhfs.state.wi.us
www.dwd.state.wi.us/wc
www.legis.state.wi.us
www.wisbar.org/sct
www.wisconsin.gov

Dept. of Health & Family Services
Workers' Compensation Division
State Legislature
State Bar
Wisconsin State Government

WYOMING

www.courts.state.wy.us
www.wyoming.gov

Judicial Branch
Wyoming State Government

PAY SEARCH SITES

www.tracersinfo.com	Fee database
www.irbsearch.com	Fee database
www.accurint.com	Fee database
www.choicepoint.com	Fee database
www.merlindata.com	Fee database
www.skipsmasher.com	Fee database
www.palltech.com	Fee database
www.intellus.com	Fee database
www.autotrackxp.com	Fee database
www.pallorium.com	Fee database
www.lexusnexus.com	Fee database
www.recordsresearch.com	DMV records vendor
www.denspri.com	DMV records vendor
www.recordsearch.com	CA DMV vendor
www.knowx.com	Fee database
www.locateplus.com	Fee database
www.pacer.psc.uscourts.gov	Federal Courts fee database
www.reversemobile.com	Cell phone breaks fee based database
www.fosson.com	Public records nationwide
www.gaprs.biz	Nationwide court searches
www.loc8fast.com	Fee database
www.loganreg.com	Approved DMV vendor for records
www.peoplefinder.net	Fee database
www.stealthdata.org	Fee bases search site
www.usinterlink.com	Subscription data look ups
www.westlaw.com	Fee-based legal research